From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "Megan Woodruff"; "legals@kvnews.com"

Subject: CU-21-00001 Siderits - (Publishing) Notice of Decision
Date: Monday, April 26, 2021 10:22:00 AM

Attachments: CU-21-00001 Siderits NOD Legal.pdf
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Good morning!
Please see attached notice and publish as requested.

Thanks very much

Ratnand LA,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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Notice of Decision
Siderits Storage Conditional Use (CU-21-00001)

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that on April 23,
2021 the Kittitas County Hearings Examiner approved the Siderits Storage Conditional
Use Permit (CU-21-00001). The proposed project would add 25 storage units to an existing
self-storage facility in General Commercial Zoning within a Type 1 LAMIRD and includes an
additional 4,320 square feet of enclosed storage, to be built in three phases as demand dictates.

Copies of the Kittitas County Hearings Examiner’s decision and related file documents
may be examined at Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby
Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. (509) 962-7506 or on the Kittitas County website:
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and navigating to “Conditional
Use Permits” then the “Project File Number” as indicated in this notice.

Issuance of this land use decision may be appealed by parties with standing, by filing a
land use petition (LUPA) in Superior Court, and serving said petition on all required
parties pursuant to RCW 36.70C and KCC 15A.08, within twenty-one days of the land
use decision. The last day to file a LUPA is May 18, 2021.

Dated:  April 27, 2021
Publish: April 27, 2021 - Daily Record
May 4, 2021 - Daily Record
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